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Williams-Leatherbury House 
Salisbury 
Private 

c. 1890 

Standing along Camden Avenue, the Williams-Leatherbury house is a rare example in 

Salisbury of a known architectural design reproduced in close detail to a published source. 

Contractor T. H. Mitchell, one of Salisbury's leading builders during the second half of the 

nineteenth century, promoted his abilities in the Salisbury Advertiser by publishing a 

perspective drawing of a house erected for R. Frank Williams. The ell-shaped main block, 

following the prevailing taste for what was known as "picturesque" architecture during the 

late nineteenth century, features a wide variety of architectural forms and surfaces finishes. 

The uneven or asymmetrical main facade is dominated by two gable-front pavilions 

embellished with extended eaves and decorative corner brackets. A two-story bay window 

enlarges further the north pavilion, which like the rest of the house, was sheathed with a 

combination ofweatherboards and fishscale shingles. Centered between the two gable-front 

sections is a gable roofed dormer also featuring extended eaves and Victorian enrichments. 

R. Frank Williams, a real estate developer in Salisbury, financed construction ofthis 

house after his purchase of the lot in 1889. In 1897 Frank Williams took out a $1,200 

mortgage against the property with the Wicomico Building and Loan Association of Salisbury, 

however the following year the Salisbury National Bank which had assumed the mortgage, 

issued foreclosure proceedings on the property. In November 1900 attorney Jay Williams 

sold the house and lot to Captain \Villiam K. Leatherbury for $2,000. Several years later a 

notice in the Wicomico News, printed on April 30, 1908, stated that "Capt. Wm K. 

Leatherbury, of this city, sailed Monday from Baltimore on the schooner R. T. Rundlett for a 
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trip to the West Indies. The schooner carries a cargo of empty cans to Nassau and will return 

with a cargo of pine apples (sic) for A. Booth Packing Co." In addition to his life as a sea 

captain, W. K. Leatherbury also operated a canning business in Salisbury from 1908 to 1927. 

Following the Leatherbury ownership, the house was acquired by Anna R. Powell in 

February 1930, and Powell family tenure lasted until 1959. By the early 1990s the house had 

deteriorated so far that little hope was left for its preservation. The Salisbury Neighborhood 

Housing Service, however, took possession of the property in 1995 and converted the house 

into office space. 
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name) 

historic R. Frank Williams House 

other Williams-Leatherbuzy House 

2. Location 
street and number 513 Camden Avenue not for publication 

city town Salisbury vicinity 

county Wicomico 

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners) 

name Salisbury Neighborhood Housing Service. Inc. 

street and number 513 Camden Avenue telephone 

city, town Salisbury state MD zip code 21801 

4. Location of Legal Description 
courthouse registrv of deeds etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court tax map and parcel Map 111 P. 197 

city, town Salisbury, Marvland liber 1440 folio 729 

5 Primary Location of Additional Data 

Contributing Resource in National Register District 
X Contributing Resource in Local Historic District 

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Recorded by HABS/HAER 
Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT 
other: 

6. Classification 

Category 
district 

x building(s) 
structure 
site 
object 

Ownership 
publ!c 

x private 
both 

Current Function 
agriculture 
commerce/trade 
defense 
domestic 
education 
funerary 

x governme:it 
health care 
industry 

landscape 
recreation/culture 
religion 
social 
transportation 
work in progress 
unknown 
vacant/not in use 
other: 

Resource Count 
Contributing 

1 
Noncontributing 

buildings 
sites 
structures 
objects 
Total 

Number of Contributing Resources 
previously listed in the Inventory 
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7. Description 
Inventory No. WI-467 

Condition 

excellent 

x good 
fair 

deteriorated 

ruins 
altered 

inventory No. WI-467 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Historically identified as the Williams-Leatherbury house, this two-and-a-half story, three-bay Victorian dwelling is 
located at 513 Camden Avenue in the Camden Historic District of Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland. The house 
faces east with the principal gable roof oriented on a north/south axis. 

Dating around 1890, the two-and-a-half story, ell-shaped main block is supported on a continuous brick foundation, and 
the exterior is clad with a combination of vinyl siding and decorative fishscale shingles. The steeply pitched roof is covered 
with patterned slate. Attached to the back of the main block is a two-story service wing. 

The west (main) facade is an asymmetrical elevation with a projecting pavilion and recessed entrance wall. Fixed within 
the recess of the entrance bay is a single-story, turned post porch covered by an asphalt shingle roof. The front entrance is 
fitted with a replacement door that is framed by a four-light transom and twelve-light sidelights. The adjacent window to 
the right (south) has been replaced. The second floor above the porch roof is defined by three multi-pane windows. 
Marking the is a cross gable above the southern two bays and a single gable-roofed dormer above the center bay. The 
dormer and cross gable are trimmed with carved bargeboards and peak decoration. A second wood finial rises from the 
cross gable. The projecting pavilion is dominated by a two-story, three-sided bay window sheathed with vinyl siding and 
fishscale shingles. The first and second floors are defined by single-pane sash windows, and the top of the bay window is 
capped by a cross gable roof. Piercing the gable end of the pavilion is paired set of eight-over-one sash windows. The eave 
of the roof is extended and the soffits are open ·with exposed rafter ends. The edge of the roof has a decorated bargeboard, 
bracket supports at the lower comers, and pierced sawnwork in the peak. Rising from the roof peak is a pointed wood 
finial. 

The east (rear) wall of the main block is largely covered by the two-story rear wing. A two-story bay window of paired 
windows on each floor marks the north side of the wing. 

The interior has been remodeled as office space with some of the late nineteenth-century woodwork preserved. The 
second floor remains gutted, and plans are in place to create a second floor apartment. 



Maryland Historical Trust 
Maryland Inventory of 
Historic Properties Form 

Name Williams-Leatherbury House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number_]_ Page 2 

Inventory No. \\'1-467 



-
Maryland Historical Trust 
Maryland Inventory of 
Historic Properties Form 

Name Williams-Leatherbury House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number _JL Page 1 

8. Significance 

Period 

Inventory No. WI-467 

Areas of Significance Check and justify below 

1600-1699 
1700-1799 

X1800-1899 x 
1900-1999 
2000-

Significance dates 

Specific dates 

Evaluation for: 

agriculture 
archeology 

architecture 
art 
commerce 
communications 
community planning 
conservation 

National Register 

economics 
education 

engineering 
entertainment/ 

recreation 
ethnic heritage 
exploration/ 

settlement 

health/medicine 
industry 

invention 
landscape architecture 
law 
literature 
maritime histor1 
military 

Architect 

Builder 

• _Maryland Register 

Inventory No. WI-467 

performing arts 
philosophy 

po I itics/govern ment 
religion 
science 
social history 
transportation 
other: 

'j not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

Standing along Camden Avenue, the Williams-Leatherbury house is a rare example in Salisbury of a known 
architectural design reproduced in close detail to a published source. Contractor T. H. Mitchell, one of Salisbury's most 
prolific builders during the second half of the nineteenth century, promoted his abilities in the Salisbury Advertiser 1 by 
publishing a perspective drawing of a house erected for R. Frank Williams. The ell-shaped main block, following the 
prevailing taste for what was known as "picturesque" architecture during the late nineteenth century, features a wide variety 
of architectural forms and surface finishes. The uneven or asymmetrical main facade is dominated by two gable-front 
pavilions embellished with extended eaves and decorative comer brackets. A two-story bay \vindow enlarges further the 
north pavilion, which like the rest of the house, is sheathed with a combination of weatherboards and decorative fishscale 
shingles. Centered between the two gable-front sections is a gable roofed dormer also featuring extended eaves and 
Victorian decoration. 

1 Salisbury Advertiser, 9 April 1892 
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R Frank Williams, a real estate developer in the Camden district, financed construction of the house after his purchase 
of the lot in 1889.2 In 1897 R Frank Williams took out a $1,200 mortgage against the property with the Wicomico 
Building and Loan Association of Salisbury, however the following year the Salisbury National Bank, which had assumed 
the mortgage, issued foreclosure proceedings on the property. In November 1900 Attorney Jay Williams sold the house 
and lot after a foreclosure by the Salisbury National Bank3 to Captain William K. Leatherbury for $2,000. Several years 
later a notice in the Wicomico News, printed on April 30, 1908, stated that "Capt. Wm K. Leatherbury, of this city, sailed 
Monday from Baltimore on the schooner RT. Rundlett for a trip to the West Indies. The schooner carried a cargo of 
empty cans to Nassau and will return with a cargo of pine apples (sic) for A. Booth Packing Co.'>4 In addition to J:iis life 
as a sea captain, W. K. Leatherbury also operated a canning business in Salisbury from 1908 to 1927.5 

Following the Leatherbury ownership, the house was acquired by Anna R. Powell in February 1930,6 and Powell family 
tenure of the property lasted until 1959. 7 By the early 1990s the house had deteriorated so far that little hope was left that 
it would survive much longer. The Salisbury Neighborhood Housing Service, however, took possession of the property in 
1995 and converted the house into office space. 

2 Wicomico County Land Record, FMS 4/526, 13 June 1889. 

3 Wicomico County Land Reocrd, ITT 22/218, 6 June 1898. 

4 Wicomico News, April 30, 1908. 

5 R. Lee Burton, Jr. Canneries of the Eastern Shore, Tidewater Publishers, Centreville, 1986, p. 161. 

6 Wicomico County Land Record, IDT 161/155, 21February1930. 

7 Wicomico County Land Record, JWTS 4811314, 17 August 1959. 
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HISTORIC CONTEXT: 

Inventory No. WI-467 

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE PRESERVATION PLAN DATA 

Geographic Organization: Eastern Shore 

Chronological/Develoomental Period(s ): Agricultural/Industrial Transition 1815-1870 

Historic Period Theme(s): Architecture 

Resource Type: Standing Structure 

Category: Dwelling 

Historic Environment: Residential Neighborhood 

Historic Function(s) and Use(s): Domestic 

Known Design Source: 



9. Major Bibliographical References 

10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of project area 
Acreage surveyed 
Quadrangle name Salisbury, Maryland 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

11 Form Prepared h}l 

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian 

organization Private Consultant 

street & number P. 0. Box5 

city or town Westover, Maryland 21871 

WI-467 

Quadrangle scale l :24,000 

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature to 
be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
197 4 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record 
purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of individual property 
rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
DHCD/DHCP 
100 Community Place 
Crownsville, MD 21032 
410-514-7 600 
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Williams-Leatherbury House 
513 Camden Avenue 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title 

Map 111, Parcel 197 

1440/729 

5/26/1995 

AJS 821/489 

4/2611974 

JWTS 671/386 

5/3/1968 

JWTS 661/529 

1/9/1968 

Raymond S. Smethurst, Jr. 

to 

Salisbury Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc. 

Maher-Pillsbury & Associates 

to 

Raymond Smethurst, Jr. 
"Property survey by occupation Richard J. and Beulah L. 

Whitelock, 8/4/1959, JWTS 481/317 

William R. White, et al. (Joyce J. White, Alton T. White, and 
A.Tllle L. White) 

to 

Maher & Hynes 

Herman E. Perdue, Assignee 

to 

William R. White 
Alton T. White 
$7,200 Public Sale-defaulted mortgage from J. Fred Flowers 
and Charlotte L. Flowers to Melvin Cornelius Horsey, 
12/4/1961, JWTS 555/71 
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513 Camden Avenue 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title continued 

JWTS 552/531 

12/4/1962 

JWTS 481/314 

8/17/1959 

JWTS 341/322 

5/21/1952 

Richard J. Whitelock 
Beulah L. Whitelock 

to 

J. Fred Flowers 
Charlotte L. Flowers 

Robert A Powell 
Betty McBriety Powell 
Anna R. Powell, widow 

to 

Richard J. Whitelock 
Beulah Whitelock 

Anna R. Powell, widow 

to 

Robert A Powell 

Page2 

Reserving a life estate unto the said Anna R. Powell 

JWS 261/66 

5/23/1944 

W. Edgar Porter, and wife Ruth E. Porter 

to 

Anna R. Powell 
Charles L. Powell 
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Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title continued 

JWS 261/65 

5/23/1944 

IDT 161/155 

2/21/1930 

IDT 161/120 

2/41930 

JTT 28/448 

11122/1900 

Anna R. Powell 
Charles L. Powell 

to 

W. Edgar Porter 

S. Franklyn Woodcock 
Ruth Price Woodcock 

to 

Anna R. Powell 

William S. Gordy, Jr. 
Paul E. Watson 
Nelson Schuster, Executor 

to 

S. Franklyn Woodcock 
First Item-By virtue of a power and authority conferred by 
the Last Will and Testament of William K. Leatherbury, 
MNN 1/154 $5,400 

The Salisbury National Bank 

to 

William K. Leatherbury 
$2,000 front of 60' on said avenue, depth 300' 
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Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title continued 

JTT 22/218 

6/6/1898 

Mortgage 
JTT 16/330 

6/14/1897 

FMS 4/526 

6/13/1889 

SPT 5/136 

10/17/1882 

Jay Williams, attorney 

to 

Salisbury National Bank 
Whereas at a public sale made 4/9/1898 by power and 
authority vested in him by a certain mortgage from R. 
Frank Williams and Ella C. Williams, 6/14/1897, ITT 16/330 
$2,150 

Wicomico Building and Loan Association of Salisbury 

to 

R. Frank Williams 
$1,200 Mortgage later assigned to Salisbury National Bank 

George G. Hill 
MaryF. Hill 

to 

R. Frank Williams 
$500 

Eliza J. Gillis 
George B. Gillis 

to 

George C. Hill 
S285 "Camden" 
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Williams-Leatherbury House 
513 Camden Avenue 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title continued 

TF, Jr. 3/160 

7/2/1872 

Purnell Toadvine 

to 

Eliza Jane Gillis 
$400 

1920 United States Census, transcribed by Ruth T. Dryden, 1994, p. 231 

William K. Leatherbury, 61, Canner 
Lillian M. (Toadvine) 56 
Hopkins, Nell L. 31, daughter 
Hopkins, William L. 11, grandson 
West, Lettie L. 33, daughter 

---------------------------~-------
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See Our Next. 

8. L. GILLIS & SON, 
l>OCK STltEET, SALISBUY, MD . 

T H Ml. tchelll CONTRACTOR ~ BUILDER, 
• • ' SA~ISBUE Y. 

The Reason you should call on T. H. Mitchell Before Contracting for your House : 

T. H. MITCHELL, 

Flrst.-He wm be sure to 
help you carry out. your 

plans. 

Stcond.-He will be 11ure to 

11&ve you money l\nd worry. 

Third.-~ years In the bu11-

lne•u' lM worth l'!omethlng, 

and It will he turned to 
your artvnnt.n~~-

Fourth.-Ile can buy mat.c­

rlBI cheaper than you can. 

Fltth.-Hc has experlenred 

mechanl~ •lwaya employ­

ed t.o do work In theMhortest 

poMlble time t.o give a good 

Mub11t.a.nllal Job. 

Sl1th.-lle will cheerf\1lly 

ml\ke c11llmatea whether ht> 

builds you R bou11e or not. 

CONTRACTOR, 
8aUlabnr7, Md. 
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